

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 13, 2017 12:00 PM
To: 'Woodard, David (MCSS)'
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Intake Agencies

Hi David. I can have someone pull together an Excel list if you need. In the meantime you can find both a drop down list (by region) as well as a Google map with agencies identified on the [OESP website](#). It is mid-way down the home page highlighted in a yellow box.

On our side, would it be possible for me to get copies of the materials shared with ENE so I can get back in the loop?

Thanks, Donna.

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-13-17 11:52 AM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: OESP Intake Agencies

Hi Donna,

Do you have a list and location of the OESP intake agencies?

Thanks,
David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch

Ministry of Community and Social Services

2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1E9

☎ 416-212-1260 | ✉ david.woodard@ontario.ca